Durr \ Evelyn \ L

o
From: Rachel McCarty <rmccarty@kypress.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2022 3:33 PM
To: Durr\ Evelyn\ L
Subject: RE: Columbia Gas of Kentucky Advertising Estimate

Thank you!! Look forward to working with you for any of your advertising needs.
At this moment, we have not heard any say they cannot publish. We have reached out to the papers around the flooded
area and most had said they will help out with any needs they need.

From: Durr \ Evelyn \ L [mailto:sdurr@nisource.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 3:28 PM

To: Rachel McCarty

Subject: RE: Columbia Gas of Kentucky Advertising Estimate

Rachel,
Columbia would like to work with KY Press for publication of the Hearing Notice which will need to be printed in mid-

September. Can you tell me if any of the newspapers listed below were impacted by the recent flooding and will be
unable to print a paper? | see the names of Hindman and some other areas in Eastern Kentucky on the list.

~ Ashland Dally Independent

* Brooksville Bracken County News

Cynthiana Democrat

Frankfort State Journall N

Georgetown News Graphle

Greenup Beacon

Hmdman Troublesome Creek Tlmes |

Inez Mountaln Cltlzen

' Irvine Citizen Voice & Tlmes 5

. Lexmgton Herald-Leader

Lou1sa Big Sandy News

Maysv1lle Ledger-[ndependent

Mt Sterhng Advocate

Nicholasville Jessamine J oumal

Paris Bourbon County Citizen

Pikeville Appalaehmn News-
Expreqa

- Prestoneburg Floyd County Tune% '
Richmond Reglster i
Versailles Woodford Sun

Wmchester Sun

Susie Durr
Manager Regulatory Affairs



(859) 361-9808 Cellphone

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential and is intended solely for the named
addressee. Access, copying or re-use of the e-mail or any information contained herein by any other person is not
authorized. If you are not the intended recipient please notify me immediately by returning the e-mail to the originator.

From: Rachel McCarty <rmccarty@kypress.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 8:48 AM

To: Durr \ Evelyn \ L <sdurr@nisource.com>

Subject: RE: Columbia Gas of Kentucky Advertising Estimate

Susie

Attached is an estimated quote for the 20 papers guessing at the size of the notice. If we take care of placement, we will
need the notice sent in a word doc file so we can create the ad copy.

Let me know if you have any questions.

From: Durr \ Evelyn \ L [mailto:sdurr@nisource.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 8:41 AM

To: Rachel McCarty

Subject: RE: Columbia Gas of Kentucky Advertising Estimate

Thank you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 8:16 AM

To: Durr \ Evelyn \ L <sdurr@nisource.com>

Subject: RE: Columbia Gas of Kentucky Advertising Estimate

USE CAUTION: This email was sent from an external source. Think before you click links or open attachments. If
suspicious, please forward to security@nisource.com for review.

Good morning

| can put together an estimated quote for the below 20 papers. We do provide an affidavit and tearsheets for all notices

that we place.
Will have you a quote over as soon as | can
Thanks

From: Durr \ Evelyn \ L [mailto:sdurr@nisource.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 4:23 PM

To: rmccarty@kypress.com
Subject: Columbia Gas of Kentucky Advertising Estimate

Ms. McCarty,



Columbia is required to publish notices to customers at various times based on Kentucky Regulations. | wanted to reach
out to you to request an estimate of work. The upcoming Hearing Notice would be published one time in each of the
following 20 newspapers:

“Ashland Daily Independent

Brooksville Bracken Cbunty News

Cynthiana Democrat

Frankfort State Journal |

' WGeorgetown News-Graphic

Greenup Beacon

Hindman Troublesome Creek Tune‘;

Inez Mountain Citizen

Irvine Citizen Voice & Times

Lexington Herald-Leader

Louisa Big Sandy News

= aysville Ledger-Independent

Mt. Sterling Advocate

W}\Iicholasville Jessam}ne Jouma] 7

Paris Bourbon County Citizen

Pikeville Appalacl_l_fa-ﬁ News-
Express

Prestonsburg Floyd Coﬁﬁfy Times

Richmond Register
© Versailles Woodford Sun

Winchester Sun

Sample of ad type. Size would be the same, however the date should be changed to reflect Thursday, September 29



NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING

Notice is hereby given that
the Public Service Commis-
sion of the Commonwealth
of Kentucky has scheduled
a hearing on the Application
of Columbia Gas of Ken-
tucky, Inc. to Extend lis
Small Volume Gas Trans-
portation Service, Case No.
2021-00386, on Tuesday,
June 14,2022, at9:00a.m.
Eastern Daylight Time, at
the Commission’s offices
located at 211 Sower Bou-
levard, Frankfort, Kentucky
for the purpose of taking
evidence on Columbia Gas’
Application. This hearing
will be streamed live and
may be viewed on the PSC
website, psc.ky.gov. Public
comments may be made at
the beginning of the hear-
Ing. Those wishing to make
oral public comments may
do so by following the in-
structions listed on the PSC
website, psc.ky.gov

We would require a copy of the tear sheets and a signed affidavit from a member of Ad KY stating that the ad appeared
as requested. If you would like to discuss, please contact me by phone 859-361-9808. Thank you.

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
authorized. If you are not the intended recipient please notify me immediately by returning the e-mail to the originator,



KENTUCKY PRESS SERVICE

101 CONSUMER LANE
FRANKFORT KY 40601-
Voice (502) 223-8821  Fax (502) 875-2624

KENTUCKY PRESS SERVICE

Wednesday, August 24, 2022 10:34 AM ' 7 Page 1
Advertising Quote

Order 22093CC0

Contact Susie Durr

Agency Columbia Gas

P O Box 14241
Lexington, KY 40511-

Client Name Columbia Gas
PO Number
Position CLASSIFIEDS Sales Rep 1 Rachel McCarty
Copy Sales Rep 2
Newspaper
Run Date Ad Size Rate Name Ad Rate
Physical Ad Size Color Rate Name Color Rate Total Circulation
ASHLAND DAILY INDEPENDENT Publ. Day: M\W,Th,F,Sa # Columns: 8 Page Depth: 21,0000
09/14/2022 1X45 SAU $12.66
(1.139" X 4.5") $0.00 $56.97 5,030
Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386
BROOKSVILLE BRACKEN CO. NEWS Publ. Day: Th # Columns: 6 Page Depth: 21.0000
09/15/2022 1X3 CLDIS $6.50
(1.833" X 3") $0.00 $19.50 1,949
Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386
CYNTHIANA DEMOCRAT Publ. Day: Th # Columns: 6 Page Depth: 21.5000
09/15/2022 1X35 CLDIS $19.50
(1.4722" X 3.5") $0.00 $68.25 2,585
Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386
FRANKFORT STATE JOURNAL Publ. Day: W,F # Columns: 6 Page Depth: 20.0000
09/14/2022 1X35 CLDIS $16.00
(1.5625" X 3.5") $0.00 $56.00 3,561
Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386
GEORGETOWN NEWS-GRAPHIC Publ. Day: Tu,F # Columns: 5 Page Depth: 21.5000
09/13/2022 1X3 CLDIS $24.25
(1.96" X 3") $0.00 $72.75 3,003
Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386
HINDMAN TROUBLESOME CREEK TIMES Publ. Day: Th # Columns: 6 Page Depth: 21.5000
09/15/2022 1X35 CLDIS $10.00
{1:53" X:3.5") $0.00 $35.00 2,580
Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386
INEZ MOUNTAIN CITIZEN Publ. Day: W # Columns: 6 Page Depth: 21.5000
09/14/2022 1X35 CLDIS $8.22
(1.645" X 3.5") $0.00 $28.77 5,218

Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386

As of MAY 1, 2017, a 2.5 percent convenience fee will be added if paying by Credit Card.
RATES GUARANTEED FOR 30 DAYS ONLY FROM ORIGINATION DATE.

Ad-Vantage™ version 7.684 by Customware, Inc. Copyright 2001-2015 Registered To: Kentucky Press Service



KENTUCKY PRESS SERVICE

101 CONSUMER LANE
FRANKFORT KY 40601-
Voice (502) 223-8821  Fax (502) 875-2624

KENTUCKY PRESS SERVICE
Wednesday, August 24, 2022 10:34 AM - Page 3

Advertising Quote

Order 22093CCO0
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
PIKEVILLE APPALACHIAN NEWS- Publ. Day: Tu,Th # Columns: 9 Page Depth: 21.5000
EXPRESS
09/15/2022 1X5.25 CLDIS $12.60
(1.08" X 5.25") $0.00 $66.15 7,501
Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386
Prestonsburg Floyd County Chronicle & Times Publ. Day: W # Columns: 9 Page Depth: 21.5000
09/14/2022 1X525 CLDIS $13.40
(1.08" X 5.25") $0.00 $70.35 3572
Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386
RICHMOND REGISTER Publ. Day: Tu,Th,F,Sa # Columns: 9 Page Depth: 21.5000
09/15/2022 1X5.25 CLDIS $12.66
(1" X 5.25") $0.00 $66.46 2,333
Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386 _
THE GREENUP BEACON Publ. Day: Tu # Columns: 0 Page Depth: 20.2500
09/13/2022 1X3 CLDIS $4.00
(0" X 3" $0.00 $12.00 3,000
Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386
VERSAILLES WOODFORD SUN Publ. Day: Th # Columns: 6 Page Depth: 21.0000
09/15/2022 1X35 CLDIS $11.35
(1.56".X:3.5") $0.00 $39.72 4,102
Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386
WINCHESTER SUN Publ. Day: Tu,Sa # Columns: 6 Page Depth: 21.0000
09/13/2022 1X35 CLDIS $18.70
(1.5583" X 3.5") $0.00 $65.45 1,753
Caption: Notice of hearing Case No 2021-00386
Number of Newspapers 20 Totals $1,360.45 81,739
Discounts $0.00
Total Misc. $0.00
Tax: USA $0.00
Net $1,360.45

As of MAY 1, 2017, a 2.5 percent convenience fee will be added if paying by Credit Card.
RATES GUARANTEED FOR 30 DAYS ONLY FROM ORIGINATION DATE.

Ad-vantage™ version 7.64 by Customware Inc. Copyright 2007-2015 Regrstered To: Kenlucky Press Service



NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Public Ser-
vice Commission of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky has scheduled a hearing on the
Application of Columbia Gas of Kentucky,
Inc. to Extend Its Small Volume Gas Trans-
portation Service, Case No. 2021-003886, on
Thursday, September 29, 2022, at9:00 a.m.
Eastern Daylight Time, at the Commission’s
offices located at 211 Sower Boulevard,
Frankfort, Kentucky for the purpose of tak-
ing evidence on Columbia Gas' Application.
This hearing will be streamed live and may
be viewed on the PSC website, psc ky.gov.
Public comments may be made at the be-
ginning of the hearing. Those wishing to
make oral public comments may do so by
following the instructions listed on the PSC
website, psc.ky.gov




